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2nd September

My Dear Share Holders
Greetings from Himalya International!

Thanks for this opportunity to communicate with you.

Your Company has struggled hard since the formation of JV in Oct 2011 under which we merged all our resources created over a long period
of time including the Contract farming, Marketing & Listing on Retail chains and production from all Frozen Appetiser Lines exclusively for the
JV.

The JV managed by the US Partner Simplot went defunct and has inflicted huge losses directly & indirectly on the overall business of Himalya. The
entire equity invested in the JV is wiped out. Besides, the stocks made on projections of the JV expired and have been destroyed and there are
many other dues unpaid by Simplot USA.

Your Company has taken the following steps to get back on track and achieve the Pre-JV, high growth trajectory asap:

1) We have approached our Banks to restructure our debts and the consulting company Dun & Bradstreet has submitted the restructure
proposal whichis under finalisation by the Lenders.

2) We have planned to restart our own marketing setup for frozen Snacks & Appetisers in Food Service & Retail segment.

3) Promotersarein process to invest additional equity to strengthen the working capital.

4) Wearetaking steps for additional exports to new markets chiefly SAARC & Middle East.

5) Wearetakingall stepsto legally recover losses due to unfair & monopolistic actions of the JV & Simplot India LLC.

6) We havealsotaken stepsto recover losses from last year Fire in US warehouse.

Our eyes stay focussed on our Vision 2020 to be one of the best food processing companies in India. We firmly believe that inspite of huge setbacks
inlast three years, we shall stabilise soon and will be thriving back in the high growth track.

Sincerely
&

With Best Wishes

For Himalya International Ltd
Man Mohan Malik

Chairman
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Notice

NOTICE is hereby given that the 23" Annual General Meeting of the members of the Company will be held on Tuesday, the 30th Day of September
2014, at 2:00 at Swagat, DDA Community Hall, Sector — 7, Near Ramphal Chowk, Dwarka, New Delhi - 110077 to transact the following ordinary
business: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2014, Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date and the
Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Sanjiv Kumar Kakkar (DIN: 02434426), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment

3.To Consider and if Thought fit to pass with or without modification the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139, 141, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, including any amendment, modification, variation or re-enactment thereof, M/s Anujeet Dandona &
Company, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 006118C) be and are hereby re-appointed as Auditors of the Company for a period of 3
years and to hold the office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the 26" Annual General at remuneration as
may be decided by the Board of Directors of the Company.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. Appointment of Mr. Sunil Kumar Khera (DIN 00263581) as an Independent Director
To consider and if thought fit to pass, with or without modifications, the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provision of section 149, 150, 152 and any other provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made
thereunder (including statutory modification (s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with the schedule IV to companies Act,
2013 Mr. Sunil Kumar Khera , Dierctor of the Company whose period of office is liable to determine by retirement of directors by rotation and in
respect of whom, the Company has received a notice in writing from a member under section 160 of the companies act, 2013 proposing Mr. Sunil
Kumar Khera as a candidate for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as Independent Director of the Company under section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013, not subject to retirement by rotation, to hold the office for five consecutive years up to September 30,2019

By order of the Board of Directors
Himalya International Limited

Place: Paonta Sahib Man Mohan Malik
Date: 30.07.2014 (Chairman & Managing Director)
DIN No. 00696077
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NOTES:

1.  Amemberentitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself/herself and the proxy need not be a member of
the company. The instrument of proxy should, however, be deposited at the registered office of the company not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting.

2. Members/Proxies should bring the enclosed attendance slip duly filled in, for attending the meeting, along with the Annual Report.

3. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 26th September 2014 to 30th September 2014, both days
inclusive.

4.  Shareholders who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to bring their client ID and DP ID numbers for easy identification of attendance at the
meeting. Members are requested to notify their email ID.

5. Membersare requested to notify the change in their addresses and bank account details, if any.

6.  All documents referred to in the accompanying notice are open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during the office hours on all
working days between 11a.m.and 1.00 p.m. up to the date of this Annual General Meeting.

7.  Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Annual General Meeting are requested to send duly certified copy
of the Board Resolution authorizing their representatives to attend and vote at the Meeting.

8. Members are requested to note that all correspondence relating to share transfer should be addressed to the Company's Share Transfer Agents
Members are requested to notify their email addresses to the company's Share Transfer Agents. Ms. Beetal Computer & Financial Services Pvt. Ltd,
Beetal House,3" Floor,99, Madangir, BH_Local Shopping Centre,

New Delhi-110062
9.  Aspartof the Green Initiative in Corporate Governance, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), Government of India, through its Circular Nos. 17/2011

and 18/2011, dated April 21 and 29, 2011 respectively, has allowed companies to send official documents to their shareholders electronically.

Note: It is a welcome move for the society at large, as this will reduce paper consumption to a great extent and will allow shareholders to contribute towards a
Greener Environment. Further, it will ensure instant and definite receipt of the all notices/documents by you.

Recognizing the spirit of the circular issued by MCA, we propose to send documents like the Notice convening the general meetings, Financial Statements, Directors'
Report, and Auditors' Report etc. in electronic form, to the email address provided by you and made available to us by the Depositories.

Following the government directive, the full text of these reports will also be made available in an easily navigable format on the website of the Company,
www.euroasiaexports.in We will notify the date of the AGM and the availability of documents on the website in the prominent newspaper both English and
vernacular. As before, physical copies of the Annual Report will be available at our registered office for inspection during office hours.

In compliance with the provisions of section 108 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder, the Members are provided with the facility to cast their vote
electronically, through the e-voting services provided by CDSL, on all resolutions set forth in this Notice.

In case of members receiving e-mail:

(ILog on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com

(ii)
(iii)
(iv)

Click on “Shareholders” tab.

Now, select the “Himalya International Limited” from the drop down menu and click on “SUBMIT”
Now Enteryour User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your
existing password is to be used.
(V) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below
For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form
PAN* Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as
physical shareholders)
Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first two letters|
of theirname and the 8 digits of the sequence numberin the PAN field.
In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0's before the number after the first two
characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RAO0O000001
inthe PAN field.
DOB# Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for the said demat account or folio in
dd/mm/yyyy format.
Dividend | Enterthe Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for the said demat account or folio .
Bank
Details# Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details are not recorded with the depository or company
please enterthe memberid / folio numberin the Dividend Bank details field.
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(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach
'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also
used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL
platform. Itis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(iii) For Members holding sharesin physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(iv) Click onthe EVSN for the relevant <Himalya International>on which you choose to vote.

(v) Onthevoting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES
implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(vi) clickonthe “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(vii) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to
change your vote, clickon “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

(viii) Onceyou “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(ix) Youcanalsotake out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

(x) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as
prompted by the system.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to log on to https://www.evotingindia.co.in and register themselves as
Corporates.

They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details they have to create a user who would be able to link the account(s) which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, in PDF format in

the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.
Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG format) of the relevant Board
Resolution/Authority letter, etc., together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer
through e-mail to cs.arorachandan@gmail.com, with a copy marked to evoting@cdsl.co.in.

In case of members receiving the physical copy:

(A) Pleasefollowall steps fromsl. no. (i) to sl. no. (xvii) above to cast vote.
(B) The voting period begins on < Monday, September 22,2014 (10.00 a.m. IST)>and ends on <Wednesday 24, 2014 (6.00 p.m. IST)>. During this period shareholders'
of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of < Friday, August 22™, 2014>, may cast their

vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.
In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.co.in
under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.
Mr. Chandan Arora, Practicing Company Secretary (ACS 32676), has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.
The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the website of CDSL i.e. www.evoting.cdsl.com within two days of the passing of the resolutions at
the 23 AGM of the Company on September 30, 2014 and communicated to the BSE Limited, where the shares of the Company are listed.
All Shareholders are requested to be a part of this green initiative of Government of India by registering their e-mail address for enabling the Company to send the
communicationincluding Annual Report to shareholders by e-mail.

BEETAL Financial & Computer Services Pvt Ltd.
BEETAL HOUSE, 3rd Floor, 99, Madangir, behind LSC, New Delhi - 110062 Ph. 011-29961281-283 Fax 011-29961284
Email: beetalrta@gmail.com

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No. 4

Mr. Sunil Kumar Khera is a Non — Executive Director of the Company. He joined the Board of Directors of the Company in October, 2004. Mr. Sunil Kumar Khera is the member of
Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee of the Company.

Mr. Sunil Kumar Khera, Director of the Company whose period of office is liable to determine by retirement of directors by rotation under the erstwhile applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 1956. In term of section 149 and other applicable provision of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Sunil Kumar Khera being eligible and offering himself for the
appointment as an Independent Director for the five consecutive years for the term up to September 30, 2019. A notice has been received in writing under section 160 of the
companies act, 2013 from a member proposing Mr. Sunil Kumar Khera as a candidate for the office of Director of the Company.

Board considers that his continued association would be ofimmense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to continue to avail services of Independent Director. According,
the Board recommends the resolution in the relation to appointment of Mr. Sunil Kumar Khera as Independent Director, for the approval by the Shareholders of the Company.
Except Mr. Sunil Kumar Khera, being an appointee, none of the Director and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, and their relatives is concerned or interested, financial
orotherwise, in the resolution set out as Item No. 4. This Explanatory statement may also be regarded as disclosure under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

By order of the Board of Directors
Himalya International Limited

Place: Paonta Sahib Man Mohan Malik

Date: 30.07.2014 (Chairman & Managing Director)
DIN No. 00696077
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
Dear Shareholders,
We are pleased to present the Twenty Third Annual Report of the Company together with Audited Financial Statements and Auditor's Report for
the Financial Year ended as on 31* March 2014. The Financial Highlights for the year under review are given below:
Particulars 201314 201243
Total incomea from Oparation 18999.01 16803.58

Profit from operation before ofher income, Finance cost & 1654.01 3339.08
axcaptonal items
Other Income 0.00 3806.30
Profit from ordinary activiies before Fnance coszt, and 1654.01 7145.38
axceponal items

Finance Cost 1605.14 1641.62
Prafit from ordinary acliviies after Finance omst, bul befora 48.87 560374
axceplonal items

Exceptional lems {Provision for diminution n value of investment 1149.36 187.34
in joint van ture)

Profit{Lozz) from ordinary activiies befom tax {L1HA% 5316.40

Performance: During the year under review, the total income of your Company was Rs. 18999.01 Lacs as compared to Rs. 16803.68 Lacs in the
previous year thereby registered a growth of 13%. The net Loss before tax of the company for the current financial year is of Rs. 1100.49 Lacs as
compared to profit of Rs.5316.40 Lacsinthe previousyear.

Reasons for loss:

1. Companyisa partnerinthe joint venture, Himalya Simplot Private Limited, holding 50 per cent of its shareholding. The joint venture has
ceased operations and is insolvent in view of its losses. As a matter of abundant prudence and following a conservative approach, the
Management is of the opinion that a provision equal to the value of investment be made for diminution in the value of the investment.
(Provision for diminution in value of investment in joint venture Rs. 1149.36 lacs).

2. Finished goods manufactured in the financial years ended 31 March 2012 and 2013, valued at Rs. 1576.66 lacs (2314.888 MT), were
produced specifically for Himalya Simplot Private Limited, a joint venture of the Company with Simplot Inc. However, such stocks were
not purchased by the joint venture. The management has sought expert opinion and determined that the shelf life of these productsin
JV packing, has expired. Since the stocks have no realisable value, the Company has written off the value of such stocks ason 31.03.2014.
The expired stock, available in company's warehouse, but has not been taken in the books as on 31.03.2014, was physically destroyed in
the months of June/July 2014.

3. Company has suffered huge losses due to zero production from it Appetizer line at both plants due to certain clauses in JV agreements
and zero performance by JV under the Managing Partner SIMPLOT INDIA LLC.

Dividend : Due toloss during the year Board of Director feels appropriate not to recommend any dividend for the financial year 2013-14.

Business Operations Overview & Future Outlook : Company's business activities are broadly divided into Growing of mushrooms (agriculture

Activity), Cheese, sweets and appetizer manufacturing and export

The companies Act, 2013 : The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified various sections of the Companies Act, 2013 in tranches in September

2013 and March 2014 with the majority of the sections as well as rules notified in March, 2014. The Companies Act, 1956 continues to be in force

to the extent of the corresponding provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 which are yet to be notified. MCA vide its circular dated April 4, 2014 has

clarified that the Financial Statements and documents annexed thereto, Auditor's Report and Board's Report in respect of the financial year that

have commenced earlier than April 1, 2014 shall be governed by the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and in line with the same, the

Company's Financial Statements, Auditor's Report and Board's Report and attachments thereto have been prepared in accordance with the

provisions of Companies Act, 1956. With respect to the other provisions of the act, appropriate references have been made in this report to the

extent these provisions have become applicable effective April 1,2014

Fixed Deposits : The Company has not accepted any deposits during the financial year under review.

Directors : In accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Sanjiv Kumar

Kakkar (DIN 02434426) shall retire in the Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for the re-appointment.

Directors' Responsibility Statement : Pursuant to Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, the Directors confirm:

i) Thatin the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31" March, 2014, the applicable Accounting Standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

ii)  Thatthe Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for the year under review;

{4}
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iii)  That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities; and

iv) Thatthe Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31" March, 2014 on a 'going concern' basis.

Particulars of Energy, Technology and Foreign exchange
A- Energy conservation — The Company makes continuous efforts to explore new technologies And techniques to make

theinfrastructure more energy efficient.
The operations of the Company are not energy intensive. Company use agro waste to fire boilers.
B- Technologyabsorption Company uses Indian technical manpower to Operate Indian and imported infrastructure

Foreign exchange earnings and out go:

Particulars Amount (Rs.in'000)
Earningsin foreign Exchange 362187
Expenditure in foreign exchange 304464

Personnel and Particulars of Employees

The industrial relations with the workers and staff of the company remained cordial throughout the year. There was unity of purpose among all
levels of employees, continuously striving for improvement in work practices and productivity. Training and development of employees continue
to be an area of prime importance. Pursuant to Section 217(2A) read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975, as amended a
statement containing list of employees and drawing remuneration exceeding Rs. 24.00 Lacs annum or Rs. 2.00 Lacs per month is given herein

below.
[H L | Name | Desgroian | FRemrerain | G | Exp Aga Tela o =)
recebved (R, Commengement | of Last
In lgcs Em
1. Mr. Man | Chalmmen 102.00 B3C (Hons) | 40 &2 1952 Inchistd ol st
Mohen | and LuB years
Malk Managing
Dkadir
Auditors

M/s Anujeet Dandona & Co., Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the Company, retire at the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General
Meeting, being eligible offer them for re-appointment. The Company has received a certificate from them that their re-appointment if made
would be within prescribed limits u/s section 139, 141, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies
(Auditand Auditors) Rules, 2014,.

Auditors' Report : The Auditors Observations and relevant Notes on Accounts referred to in the Auditors' Report are self explanatory and
therefore do not call for any further explanation u/s 217(3) of the Companies Act' 1956.

Listing of Shares : The Equity Shares of the Company continued to be listed at the Bombay Stock Exchange. The Company is complying with the
guidelines for listing of shares at National Stock Exchange.

Management Discussion and Analysis : A detailed chapter on “Management Discussion & Analysis” (MDA) pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreementis annexed to the Annual Report and forms integral part of Directors' Report.

Corporate Governance Report : We strive to attain high standards of corporate governance while interacting with all our stakeholders. The
Company has duly complied with revised Clause 49 - Corporate Governance Code as stipulated in the listing agreement with Stock Exchanges. A
separate section on Corporate Governance along with Certificate from M/s. Anujeet Dandona & Co., Chartered Accountants, confirming level of
Complianceisannexed and forms part of the Directors' Report.

Acknowledgement : Your Directors greatly appreciate the dedication and commitment of employees at all levels who have contributed towards
the effective functioning of the Company. We also wish to convey gratitude to company's Bankers, Financial Institutions, Government Authorities,
Clients, Vendors, and Investors for their support and encouragement during the year and look forward for their continued supportin the future.

Forand on Behalf of the Board
Place: Paonta Sahib
Dated:30.07.2014 (Man Mohan Malik)
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN No. 00696077
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS

Industry Structure and Developments

Company Business : The Company's primary business is manufacture of Growing of Mushroom (agriculture Activity), vegetables, Cheese, Yogurt,
Appetizers, snacks, sweets and French fries and trading of daily one tablet etc.

Discussions on Financial Performance With Respect to Operational Performance

During the year under review, the total income of your Company was Rs. 18999.01 Lacs as compared to Rs. 16803.68 Lacs in the previous year
thereby registered a growth of 13%. The net Loss before tax of the company for the current financial year is of Rs. 1100.49 Lacs as compared to
profitof Rs.5316.40Lacsinthe previousyear.

Reasons forloss:

1. Companyisa partnerinthejoint venture, Himalya Simplot Private Limited, holding 50 per cent of its shareholding. The joint venture has
ceased operations and is insolvent in view of its losses. As a matter of abundant prudence and following a conservative approach, the
Management is of the opinion that a provision equal to the value of investment be made for diminution in the value of the investment.
(Provision for diminution in value of investment in joint venture Rs. 1149.36 lacs).

2. Finished goods manufactured in the financial years ended 31 March 2012 and 2013, valued at Rs. 1576.66 lacs (2314.888 MT), were
produced specifically for Himalya Simplot Private Limited, a joint venture of the Company with Simplot Inc. However, such stocks were
not purchased by the joint venture. The management has sought expert opinion and determined that the shelf life of these products in
JV packing, has expired. Since the stocks have no realisable value, the Company has written off the value of such stocks as on 31.03.2014.
The expired stock , available in company's warehouse, but has not been taken in the books as on 31.03.2014, was physically destroyed in
the months of June/July 2014.

3. Company has suffered huge losses due to zero production from it Appetizer line at both plants due to certain clauses in JV

agreements and zero performance by JV under the Managing Partner SIMPLOT INDIA LLC.

Human Resources : During the year 2013-14 your company's Human Resources are as under

Category Ason31.03.2014 Ason31.03.2013
Skilled employees 380 480

Non —Skilled Employees 860 1035

Total 1240 1515

Outlook : Company has struggled hard time since the formation of JV in Oct 201 under which we merged all our resources created over a long

period of including the Contract farming, Marketing & Listing on Retail chains and production from all Frozen Appetiser Lines exclusively for the JV.
The JV managed by the US Partner Simplot went defunct and has inflicted huge losses directly & indirectly on the overall business of Himalya. The
entire equity invested in the JV is wiped out. Besides, the stocks made on projections of the JV expired and have been destroyed and there are

many other dues unpaid by Simplot USA.
Your Company has taken the following steps to get back on track and achieve the Pre-JV, high growth trajectory asap:
1) We have approached our Banks to restructure our debts and the consulting company Dun & Bradstreet has submitted the restructure

proposal which is under finalisation by the Lenders.
2)  We have planned to restart our own marketing setup for frozen Snacks & Appetisers in Food Service & Retail segment.

3) Promotersarein process to invest additional equity to strengthen the working capital.
4) Wearetaking steps for additional exports to new markets chiefly SAARC & Middle East.
5) Wearetakingall stepstolegally recover losses due to unfair & monopolistic actions of the JV & Simplot India LLC.
6) We havealso taken stepsto recover losses from last year Fire in US warehouse.
Our eyes stay focussed on our Vision 2020 to be one of the best food processing companies in India. We firmly believe that inspite of huge setbacks
inlast three years, we shall stabilise soon and will be thriving back in the high growth tracks.
Internal Control System and Their Adequacy : Broadly the internal controls and systems are broken up into following areas:
1. Financial Systems and Reporting
Management Reporting
HR Systems and Reporting
Sales Systems and Reporting
Capital Asset Systems and Reporting
Operational Fulfillment Systems and Reporting
General Administrative Systems and Reporting
Knowledge Management Systems

© N A WD
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For the size of the business, most of the systems are considered adequate. Due to the severe resource crunch in the company, it has been unable to
implement its plans of automotive systems.

Risk and Concerns : The Company is operating its business in the Growth Oriented environment with innovations, changes and varying levels of
resources available to food processing industry.

Cautionary Statement : “Management Discussion and Analysis” report contains forward looking statements, which may be identified by the use
of the words in that direction, or connoting the same. All the statements that address expectations or projections about the future, including but
not limited to statements about the Company's strategy for growth, product development, market position, expenditure and financial results are
forward looking statements.

The Company's actual results, performance or achievements could thus differ materially from those projected in such forward looking
statements. The Company assumes no responsibility to public, to amend, modify or revise any forward looking statements on the basis of

subsequent developments, information or events.

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

|. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance assumes a great deal of importance in the business life of the Company. The Company's philosophy on corporate
governance is based on the belief that timely disclosures, transparent accounting policies, and a strong and independent Board go a long way in
preserving shareholders trust while maximizing long-term shareholders value. It has been a constant endeavor on the part of the Company to
follow good Corporate Governance by following the principles of transparency, accountability and integrity in functioning, so as to constantly
enhance value for all stakeholders and fulfill the social obligation entrusted upon the corporate sector.

11. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(A) Composition of Board

The Present Board of Directors of our Company comprises Directors consisting of Four Executive andTwo Non-Executive

S.No. Name Category

1 Mr. Man Mohan Malik Promoter- Executive Director

2 Mrs. Sangita Malik Promoter- Executive Director

3 Sh. Sanjiv Kakkar Promoter- Executive Director

4 Mrs. Anita Kakkar Promoter- Executive Director

5 Sh.SunilKhera Non- Executive Independent Director
6 Sh. Chander Prakash Chabbra Non- Executive Independent Director

Non Executive Directors

(B) Non Executive Director's Compensation and Disclosures

The Non Executive Directors of the Company are paid sitting fees as fixed by the Board of Directors within limits prescribed under the Companies
Act, 1956. Besides sitting fee non-executive directors are not paid any remuneration.

(C) Other provisions as to Board and Committee

The details of the other directorship of the Board and their attendance at the Board meetings held during the year, i.e. between April 1, 2013
toMarch 31,2014 isgiveninthe following table:

Name Category Board Meeting Attendanceat No.ofDirector No.ofcommittee

attending during last AGM ship in other position held
companies* chairman/member **

Mr. Man Mohan Malik Promoter- Executive Director 7 Yes - 3

Mrs.Sangita Malik Promoter-Executive Director 7 Yes - 1

Mr.Sanjiv Kakkar, Promoter-Executive Director - No - 1

Mrs. Anita Kakkar Promoter-Executive Director - No - 1

Mr. Sunil Khera Non- Executive Independent Director 6 No - 3

Mr.Chander P. ChabbraNon- Executive Independent Director 6 No - 3

*  Exclusive of the Directorship in Private Limited, Companies, Non-Corporate Institutions, foreign Companies and Section 25 Companies.
** Includes only chairmanship/membership of Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Shareholders / Investors Grievance Committee.
The Board periodically reviews Compliance reports of all laws applicable to the Company and has put in place procedure to review steps taken by

the Company torectify the instances of non-compliances, if any.
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(D) Number of Board Meetings held and dates: During the financial year 2013-2014 the Board of Directors met 7 times. The dates of the

meetingsare 30.04.2013,30.07.2013,04.09.2013,18.10.2013,09.12.2013,23.01.2014 & 30.03.2014.

(E) Information supplied to the Board: The Board has complete access to all information with the Company. The information is provided to the
Board and the agenda papers for the meetings are circulated in advance of each meeting. The information supplied to the Board includes:

e Business/Operating Plans, Quarterly, Half yearly and yearly results of the Company, Minutes of the Meetings of audit Committees and other
Committees of the Board.

e  Fixation of date of EGM and Annual General Meetings.

e Growth of expansion plans.

The Board periodically reviews compliance of all laws applicable to the Company as well as steps taken by the Company to rectify instances of
non-compliancesif any.

(F) Code of conduct: In terms of the new provisions of clause 49 of the listing agreement and contemporary practices of good corporate
governance a code of conduct for all the Board members and senior management personnel has been approved by the Board of Directors
vide their meeting held on 9th December,2010 and the same has been posted on the web-site of the Company. All the Board members and
senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct.

11l. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

(A) Qualified & Independent AuditCommittee:

Mr. Man Mohan Malik is the chairman of the committee. The term of reference covers all aspect stipulated by the SEBI guideline as specified
in clause 49 of the listing agreement with Stock Exchange. The current term of reference also fully conform to the requirements of section
292A of the Companies Act' 1956.

(B) Thecomposition of the audit Committee consisting of following independent members:

Chairman: Mr. Man Mohan Malik
Member : Mr.ShunilKhera, Chander Prakash Chabbra and Sangita Malik

© Meetings of Audit Committee : Duringthe year 4 meetings were held and the Composition of the Audit Committee and number of meetings
attended by the members are given below:

SI.No Name of Member(s) of Audit
Committee Category No. of Meetings
Held Attended
1. Mr. Man Mohan Malik Chairman 4 4
2. Mr. SunilKhera Member 4 4
3. Mrs. Sangita Malik Member 4 4
4. Mr. Chander P. Chabbra Member 4 4

(C) Powers of the Audit Committee : The Audit Committee has powersincluding:

1) Toinvestigate any activity within its terms of reference.

2) Toseekinformationfromany employee
3) Toobtainoutside legal or other professional advice.

4) Tosecure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.

(D) Role of Audit Committee:

-Oversight of the company's financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information to ensure that financial statement is correct,
sufficientand credible.

-Recommendation to the Board of Directors, the appointment, re-appointment and if required, the replacement or removal of the statutory
auditor and fixation of audit fees.

-Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors.
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-Reviewing with the management, the annual financial statements before submissions to board for approval, with particular reference to
-Matters required to be included in the Directors Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's report in terms of Clause (2AA) of section
217 of the Companies Act, 1956.

-Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.

-Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management.
-Significant adjustments madein the financial statementsarising out of audit findings.

-Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements
-Disclosure of related party transactions.
-Qualifications in draft audit report.

-Reviewing with management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for approval.
-Reviewing with management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy of internal control systems.

-Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the
official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of the internal audit.

-Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up thereon.

-Discussion with the statutory auditors before the audit commences, of the scope and nature of audit and as well as have post audit discussion to
ascertain any area of concern.

-To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of

declared dividends) and creditors.
(D)Review of information by the Audit Committee

The audit Committee review the reports of the Internal Auditors, meets Statutory and Internal Auditors as and when required & discuss their

findings, observations, suggestions, internal control system, scope of audit and other related matters.
(A) Related Party Transaction

i.  Statements containing transactions with related party has been submitted periodically before the Audit Committee.
ii. There are no materially significant related party transactions with the Company's promoters, Directors, the management, the relatives,
which may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Suitable disclosures as required by Accounting Standard (AS - 18)

on transaction with related parties have been shown in note no. 26.3 of schedule Sin notes on accounts of the Annual Accounts for the year.
(B) Disclosure of Accounting Treatment

Duringthe year, there has been no change in the accounting treatment of Accounting Standard applicable to the Company.

© Risk Management : In terms of new provision of Clause 49 & contemporary practices of good corporate governance, Company has
developed the policies & procedures to assess the risk associated with the Company and minimization thereof and periodically informed the
Board of Directors for their review to ensure that the executive management, controls the risk in accordance with the defined policies and
procedures adopted by the Company.

IV Remuneration Committee/ Nomination and Remuneration Committee (Non-Mandatory)

The Board of the Company has decided that the committee will also be known with the name Nomination and Remuneration Committee as

required under Companies Act, 2013. The Committee recommends remunerations, promotions, increments and considers the appointment of

Executives Directors as and when required:

At present the Remuneration Committee of the Company comprises of the following members who are Executive and Independent Directors of
the Company:

1. Mr. ManMohan Malik, Chairman
2. Mr. SanjeevKakkar, Member

3.  Mr. SunilKhera, Member

4. Mr. ChanderPrakash Chabbra

Duringthe year there are one such Remuneration Committee Meeting of the Company has been held by the Company on 30.03.2014.
Non-Executive Directors

a. The Non-Executive Directors are entitled to sitting fee only for attending Board/Committee meetings. A sitting Fee of Rs. 2500/- per meeting is
paid for attending Board/Committee meeting.

b. During the year under review, the Company has not paid any remuneration to any Non-Executive Directors.

c. There has been no pecuniary relationships or transactions of the non-executive directors vis-a-vis the Company during the year.

d. The Company has paid sitting fee aggregating Rs. 25,000 /- to all the Non Executive Directors which is within the limits as prescribed under the
Companies Act 1956. No other payments were made to such directors.
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Number of Shares held by Non-Executive Director 40,000/-

V Shareholders'/ Investors' Grievance Committee /Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

The Board has decided that Shareholders'/ Investors' Grievance Committee of the Company will also be known as Stakeholder Relationship
Committee as required under the Companies Act, 2013. The Board had delegated the power to consider and resolve grievance of security holders
of the company to Shareholders'/ Investors' Grievance Committee /Stakeholders Relationship committee

The Shareholders'/ Investors' Grievance Committee/ Stakeholders Relationship committee presently comprises of three Directors viz. Mr. Man
Mohan Malik, Mr. Sunil Khera and Mr. Chander Prakash Chabbra

The Company received 5 (Five) complaint from investor during the financial year 2013-2014, which were promptly and satisfactorily resolved.
Duringthe yearthereis 10 share holder committee meetings.

VI. CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

The Managing Director & Director (Finance) have certified to the Board of Directors of the Company that:
(a) They have reviewed financial statement and cash flow statement for the year ended 31" March 2014 and to the best of their knowledge and
belief:

(i) these statements do not contain any material untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain that might be misleading.

(i) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards,
applicable laws and regulations.

(b) There are, to best of their knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or
violate the Company's code of conduct.

(c) They accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that they have evaluated the
effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and they have disclosed to the Auditors and the
Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal control, if any of which they are aware and the steps they have taken
or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

(d) Theyhaveindicated to the Auditors and Audit Committee:

(i) significantchangesininternal control over financial reporting during the year.

(ii) significantchangesinaccounting policies during the year and that same has been disclosed in the notes to financial statements, and

(iii) instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein, if any of the management or an employee
having a significantrole in the Company'sinternal control system over financial reporting.

VII. REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The quarterly compliance report has been submitted to the stock exchanges where the companies' equity shares are listed in the requisite format

and duly signed by the compliance officer.

i) General Body Meetings:
Details of Location, Date and Time of Annual General Meetings held during last three years are given below:

Particulars Time Dated on which held Venue
22" AGM 4:00 PM 30" September 2013 Swagat, DDA Community Hall, Sector-7,
Near Ramphal Chowk, Dwarka, New Delhi-110077
21" AGM 4.00PM 29" September 2012 Sangam Farm, Road No. 2, Farm No. 34,
Ghitorni, New Delhi-110030
20" AGM 4.00PM 30" September 2011 Sunder Farm, Road No. 2,
Farm No. 41, Ghitorni, New Delhi-110030

The shareholders through postal ballot passed one ordinary resolutions one special resolutions during the F.Y.2012-2013. Result of
postal ballotis declared ondt 11.10.2012

Atthe ensuing Annual General Meeting there is no special Resolution proposed to be passed through the postal ballot.

(ii) Means of Communications
-Quarterly/Yearly results are published in prominent newspapers.

- Company issues press releases fromtime to time.
- Information of the Company are available on website of the company:
www.Himalyainternational.com
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HIMALYA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Adetailed Management Discussion and Analysis as per requirement of Clause 49 of the Listing agreement is forming part of Annual report.
(iii) General shareholder information

Annual General Meeting

Day & Date:30" September, 2014Time:02.00 P.M.

Venue: Swagat, DDA Community Hall, Sector-7, Near Ramphal Chowk, Dwarka, New Delhi-77.

Financial Calendar (Tentative):
-Next Annual General Meeting:
-Un-audited results for the:
-Un-audited results for the:
-Unaudited results for the:
-Un-audited results for the:
-Audited Results for the:

Date of Book Closure:

From 26" day of September 2014 to 30" day of September 2014 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.
Name of the Stock Exchanges on which the equity shares of the Company is listed: Bombay Stock Exchange

Stock Code: The Stock Exchange, Mumbai: 526899

Listing Fee: Listing fee has been paid to The Stock Exchanges upto the financial year 2014-2015.

ISIN no allotted to the depositories namely, NSDLand CDSLis INE552B01010.
Market Price Data: Monthly high and low of the equity shares of the Company in The Stock Exchange, Mumbai (BSE) for the FY. 2013-14 are
stated herein below:

End September 2015
30" July 2014

End October 2014
End January 2015
End April 2015
June/August 2015

Quarter ended June 2014

Quarter/half year ended September 2014
Quarter ended December 2014

Quarter ended March 2015

Year ending March 2015

Month Bombay Stock

Exchange (BSE)

High(Rs.) Low(Rs.
April 2013 16.50 13.21
May 2013 14.97 12.05
June 2013 12.88 9.15
July 2013 10.98 7.27
August 2013 8.89 6.13
September 2013 7.85 5.60
October 2013 9.45 6.50
November 2013 9.19 7.21
December 2013 11.88 8.52
January 2014 11.70 9.00
February 2014 10.63 9.25
March 2014 10.50 8.53
Distribution Schedule of shareholding as on 31.03.2014:
Share Holding of Nominal Number of % No. of Shares Amount in Rs %
Value of Rs. Shareholders To Total To Total
Up To 5000 12,145 74.86 25,31,773 2,53,17,730 4.8408
5001 to 10000 1,910 11.77 16,66,461 1,66,64,610 3.1863
10001 to 20000 920 5.67 14,83,114 1,48,31,140 2.8358
20001 To 30000 375 2.31 9,84,486 98,44,860 1.8824
30000 To 40000 153 0.94 5,52,488 55,24,880 1.0564
40001 To 50000 189 1.16 9,05,658 90,56,580 1.7317
50001 To 100000 248 1.54 18,94,284 1,89,42,840 3.6219
100001 To and Above 284 1.75 4,22,81,942 42,28,19,420 80.8447
Total 16,224 100.00 5,14,04,106 52,30,02,060 100.000
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Share Holding Patternason 31.03.2013

S.No. Particular Number of Shares
% To Total
1 A) Promoter and Promoter Group
Indian Promoters:
Individual/HUF 0 0
Bodies Corporate 42,11,449 8.05
Directors & their relatives 1,34,25,619 25.67
Foreign Body Corporate 8,96,100 1.71
Total Shareholding (A) 1,85,33,168 35.44
(B) Public Shareholding
1 Institutions:
Foreign Institutional Investor 24,00,000 4.59
2 Non-Institutions:
Bodies Corporate 46,54,489 8.90
Individuals 1,92,34,571 36.78
Clearing Members 20,114 0.04
Employees 2,05,025 0.39
Trusts 10,01,000 1.91
NRI 8,37,423 1.60
HUF 10,11,803 1.93
0CB 44,02,613 8.42
Sub Total (B) 3,37,67,038 64.56
Total (A+B) 5,23,00,206 100

Registrar & Share Transfer Agents: M/s. Beetal Computer & Financial Services Pvt. Ltd
Beetal House, 3" Floor, 99, Madangir, BH - Local Shopping Centre Near Dada Harsukhdas Mandir, New Delhi—110062
System of Share Transfer/ de-materialization/ re-materialization etc.:

The aforementioned RTA hasits own infrastructure commensurate with the work undertaken and is manned by skilled and trained staff.

De-materialization of shares and liquidity: Company's shares are now in Compulsory Demat category. Over 82.03 % of the shares have been dematerialized. The
Equity Shares are listed on Bombay Stock Exchanges.

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs, and Convertible Bonds, Conversion date and likely impact on equity: Convertible Warrants No. 75,96,680. This will increase equity by
14% by June 2015.

Plant Locations: The Factory Premises of the company is situated at:-
1.  Village Shubh Khera, Paonta Sahib, District-Sirmour, Himachal Pradesh.
2.  Site:Survey No.215/A/1, Vadnagar-Navapura-Redlaxmipura Road, Sultanpura-384355 Ta-Vadnagar, Dist: Mehsana, Gujarat

Address for correspondence:

Company's Registered Office

Company Secretary

Himalya International Limited

E 555, 2nd Floor, Palam Extension, Sector- 7, Dwarka, New Delhi—110 077 Tele : 011- 45108609

E-mail: dgmaf@himalyainternational.com Web-site: www.himalyainternational.com

Head Office : Vill- Shubh Khera, Paonta Sahib, Distt. Sirmour (H.P.)

Tele:01704-223494, Fax:01704-225178

Marketing office : 3rd Floor, 308 Tower B, Global Business Park,M.G. Road, Gurgaon-122002, India, +91-0124- 4498154
Declaration: This is to confirm that all the Directors and Senior Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct and
adopted by the Board.

Forand on Behalf of the Board
Place: Paonta Sahib
Dated:30.07.2014
(Man Mohan Malik)
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN No. 00696077
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To,

The Members,

Himalya International Limited,
New Delhi.

Report onthe Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Himalya International Limited (“the Company ) which comprise the balance sheet as
at 31 March 2014, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”) read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13 September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect
of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
duetofraudorerror.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

The Company had finished goods valued at Rs. 2471.15 Lakhs lying at a warehouse in the United States of America. These goods were destroyed in
a fire which broke out in the warehouse on September 2, 2013. These goods were not covered by any insurance taken out by the Company. The
Company has preferred a claim against the warehouse, which has not been accepted. The management is of the opinion that it will realise the
value of stocks from the warehouse owner ,once the insurers of the warehouse owner , settle the claim of the latter. Currently, the cause of fire is
under investigation. In view of the absence of an accepted and actionable claim, we are unable to express an opinion on the recoverability of the
claim of Rs. 2471.15 Lakhs shown as “Considered Good” by the Company. [Also see Note 20 forming part of the financial statements under review]

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the effects of the matter described in the
Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(n Inthe case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2014;
(ii) inthe case of the statement of profitand loss, of the loss for the year ended on that date; and
(iii) inthe case of the cash flow statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to:

(IThe Company had on 07.10.2011 set up a joint venture company with Simplot Inc of USA by the name of Himalya Simplot Private Limited (or “JV”)
and invested a sum of Rs. 11,49,36,000in 22,79,966 equity shares of Rs. 10 each of this JV. As a measure of abundance prudence, the Company has
created a provision for diminution of the entire value of this investment in the year under review and charged this to the statement of profit and
loss as an Extra-ordinary Item on the grounds that the JV has ceased operations it is insolvent and cannot be revived. In the absence of audited
financial statements of the JV or other corroborative evidence, we are unable to confirm that there is a permanent diminution in the value of the
investment and are unable to express an opinion on the provision made for such a permanent diminution of Rs. 11,49,36,000 and itsimpact on the
profit forthe year. [Also see Note 13 forming part of the financial statements under review]
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(i)  The Company has written off of expired finished goods valued at Rs. 1576.66 Lakhs during the year under review. These finished goods had
been produced in earlier years for the joint venture, Himalya Simplot Private Limited, but were lying with the Company as the joint venture had not
placed orders and taken delivery. {Also see Note 16 forming part of the financial statements under review]

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.  Asrequired by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order”), as amended, issued by the Central Government of India in terms
of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2. Asrequired bysection 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a.  wehaveobtainedallthe information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of

our audit;

b.  inouropinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our examination of those
books;

c.  the balance sheet, statement of profit and loss and cash flow statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account;

d. inouropinion, the balance sheet, statement of profit and loss and cash flow statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in
sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13 September 2013 of the Ministry of
Corporate Affairsin respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013; and

e. onthe basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2014, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none
of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2014, from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the
CompaniesAct, 1956.

For Anujeet Dandona & Co.
Firm Registration No.006118C
Chartered Accountants

(Anujeet Singh)
Proprietor , FCA.
M No.73662

Place: Dehradun
Dated: 29.07.2014
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Himalya International Limited, New Delhi.

Referred toin paragraph 3 of our report of even date

(I( a) TheCompany has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.
(b) Allthe assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but there is a regular programme of verification
which, in our opinionis reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not disposed off substantial part of its fixed assets
duringtheyear.

(i) (@) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is

reasonable.

(b) The procedures of physical verification of inventories followed bythe management are reasonable and adequateinrelation
tothe size of the company andthe nature ofits business.

(c) Thecompany is maintaining proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical
stocks and the book records were not material.

(iii) (@) Thecompany hasgranted loansto other companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 301
of the Companies Act,1956 as under:
(Rs'000')
Name of the company Nature of loan Balanceason31.03.2014 Maximum Amount
Due
APJ Laboratories Ltd. Advance against purchase 58030 58030
Doon Valley Foods Pvt Ltd. Advance against purchase 47015 47015
(i) Theterms of the loans are not prejudicial to the interest of the company.
(ii) The repayment of principal and interest, wherever applicable, is as per terms and conditions.
(iii) Not applicable in terms of observation at (iii) (a) supra.

(b) Further, The company has taken loans from other companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act,1956 as under:

(Rs'000")
Name of the company Nature of loan Balanceason31.03.2014 Maximum Amount
Due

Himalya Carbonates PvtLtd. S hort term advance 1748 1748
(i) The terms of the loans are not prejudicial to the interest of the company.
(ii) The repayment of principal and interest, wherever applicable, is as per terms and conditions.
(iii) Not applicable in terms of observation at (iii) (a) supra.
(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control procedures

commensurate with the size of the company and nature of its business with regard to purchases of inventory, fixed assets and with
regard to the sale of goods. During the course of our audit, we have not observed any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses
ininternal controls.

(v) (a) Accordingtotheinformation and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the transactions that need to be
entered into registers maintained under section 301 of the CompaniesAct, 1956, have been so entered.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the transactions made in pursuance of contracts or
arrangements entered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and exceeding in value of Rs. 5 lacs, in
respect of any party during the year, have been made, keeping in view surrounding circumstances, and quantum of transaction, at prices
which are reasonable having regard to the prices prevailing in the market at the relevant time for similar transactions

(vi) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted any loans/ deposits from
public falling within the provisions of sections 58 A and 58 AA of the Companies Act, 1956 and the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 1975 with regard to the deposits accepted from the public.

(vii) In our opinion, the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(viii) The Central Government Rules for the maintenance of cost records under section 209 (1) (d) of the Companies Act, 1956

are notapplicable to the Company.
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(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xix)

(xx)

(xxi)

(a) The company isregular indepositing, with appropriate authorities, undisputed statutory dues includingincome tax,
salestax, and other statutory dues applicable to it, except TDS amounting to Rs. 62,22,000/- ,payable for the FYr 2013-14,
which has not been deposited.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of income tax/

salestax/ excise duty which were in arrears, as at 31/03/14 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
(c) According to the record of the company, the details of disputed dues of income tax, Excise Duty and stamp duty are
as under:

Particulars of dues Amount Rs. '000' Period to which amount Forum where dispute
relates is pending
Income Tax 49,488 AY 2007-08 CIT (Appeal)
Income Tax 25,455 AY 2008-09 CIT (Appeal)
Income Tax 1,01,866 AY 2009-10 CIT (Appeal)
Income Tax 31,626 AY 2010-11 CIT (Appeal)
Income Tax 34,564 AY 2011-12 CIT (Appeal)
Excise Duty 378 - Tribunal

The Company has no accumulated losses at the end of the financial year and It has not incurred cash losses in the current year and
immediately preceding financial year.

Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion the company has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution. except overdue interest of Rs 48 Lakhs payable to Exim Bank as on
31.03.2014,which was paid on 07.05.2014.

The clause is not applicable to the company since the company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way
of pledge of shares/ debentures and other securities.

In our opinion, the company is not a chit fund or a nidhi mutual benefit fund/ society. Therefore, the provisions of the
clause 4 (xiii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 are notapplicable tothe company.

In our opinion, the company is not dealing in or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 4 (xiv) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the company .

In our opinion, the clause is not applicable to the company since the company has not given guarantees for loans taken by others
from banks or financial institutions.

Inour opinion, the term loans have been applied for the purpose for which they were raised.

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given to usandon an overall examination of the balance sheet of the company,
we report that the no funds raised on short- term basis have been used for long-term investment. No long —term funds have been used

tofinance short-term assets except Permanent working capital.
(xviii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company had made the Preferential allotment of
shares to parties and companies covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Act i.e. as under:

Name of the allottee Number of shares Amount received
Promoter Group (Himalya International Inc) 896100 9857100

According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year covered by our audit report, the company has not issued

any debentures.
The company has not raised any money by publicissue during the year.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during the course

of our audit.

For Anujeet Dandona & Co.
Firm Registration No.006118C
Chartered Accountants

(Anujeet Singh)
Proprietor , FCA.
M No.73662
Place: Dehradun
Dated: 29.07.2014
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March, 2014
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AMDUNT

CASH FLOW FRDM DPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profic As per PX L Acoont

Addf(Lean) Befimd/(Payment) of Taxea
A, DPERATING PROFIT HEFDRE WDREKING CAPITAL CHANGES

Adjustment, fr ;
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‘NET CASH PAID FEOM INYESTING ACTIVITIES
C.CASHFLDW FRDM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
Procesds from jasne of share onpital
NET CASH ERCEIVED FOR FINANCING ACTIYITIES
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AN D CASH EQUIVALENT (QPENING)
CASH AN D CASH EQUIVALENT (CLOSING)

Flace; Dehradun
Diated: 29.07.2014
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114536
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2739
(79346)
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Fal L)
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#3)
14074
14011

Fer and on behalf of Bran

Mnm Feiphgn Mok
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN Q06560 TT

We have verified the above Cash Flow Statement of Himalw Internaticnal Lid, derived from the
Andited financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2014 and fhond the same s drawm in
sccordance therewith and aleo with the requirements of Claase 32 of the listing A preements with

the Stook Exchange,

FOR ANUJEET DANDONA & 00,
Firm Regiatraticn No, 0061130
Chactered A poountants

(ANUJEET SINGH)
Proprietor FCA
Membership No, 73662

Flace; Dehradun
Diated: 29.07.2014
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=+'Profit & Loss Account'!A2

Notes to Accounts

(All amounts in Rupees unless otherwise stated)

1. Nature of Operations : Himalya International Ltd., incorporated in New Delhi, India, is a food processing company engaged in growing of
mushrooms (Agriculture activity), IQF ready to eat items and trading in nutritional supplement. It is exporting its products to USA and also selling
them domestically.

2. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Basis of preparation : The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the Accounting Standards notified
by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, (as amended) and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The financial
statements have been prepared under The historical cost convention on an accrual basis except in case of assets for which provision for
impairment is made and revaluation is carried out. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company with those used in the
previous year.

(b) Use of Estimates : The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best
knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates.

(c) Changesin Accounting Policies :Thereis no change in accounting policy during the year under audit vis.a.vis the previous financial year.

(d) Fixed Assets : Fixed assets are stated at cost (or revalued amounts, as the case may be), less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses
if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for itsintended use. Borrowing
costs relating to acquisition of fixed assets which takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are also included to the extent
they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use.

(e) Depreciation : Depreciation is provided using the Straight Line Method as per the useful lives of the assets estimated by the management, or at
the rates prescribed under schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

Particainry Rates (SLM) Schedule XIV
Batew (SI.M)
Bu ildings
- Admin Building L63% 1L.63%
- Fagiory Building 1.34% 1.M%
Plant mad Machinery 4. 73% 4. 73%
Compaters (ingloded in plaat & machiner ) 1621% 16.21%
Furniure wad Fittio gy 6.33% 6.33%
Vohicles:
- Carg 8.30%: 8.30%
- Trucks 1131% 11.31%

(f) Government grants and subsidies : Grants and subsidies from the government are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that the
grant/subsidy will be received and all attached conditions will be complied with. When the grant or subsidy relates to an expense item, it is
recognized asincome over the periods necessary to match them on a systematic basis to the costs, whichitisintended to compensate. Where the
grant or subsidy relates to an asset its value is deducted from the gross value of the asset concerned in arriving at the carrying amount of the
related asset. Government grants of the nature of promoters’contribution are credited to capital reserve and treated as a part of shareholders’
funds.

(g) Investments : Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as "current investments".
All other investments are classified as "long-term investments". Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value determined on an
individual investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognise a decline

otherthantemporaryinthe value of the investments

(h) Inventories : Inventories are valued as follows:

Raw materials, components, storesand spares : Lower of cost and net realizable value. However, materials and other items held for use in
the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished products in
which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost is determined
on aweighted average basis.

Work-in-progress and finished goods : Lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes direct materials and labour and a
proportion of manufacturing overheads based on normal operating capacity. Cost of
finished goods includes excise duty. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis.
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Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

(i) Revenue recognition : Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue can be reliably measured.

(j) Sale of Goods : Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer.

(k) Interest : Revenue is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

() Dividends : Revenue is recognised when the shareholders’ right to receive payment is established by the balance sheet date. Dividend from
subsidiaries, if any, is recognised even if same are declared after balance sheet date but pertains to period on or before the date of balance sheet
as pertherequirement of schedule VIto the Companies Act, 1956.

(m) Royalties : Revenue is recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with the terms of the relevant agreement.

(n) Deferred Revenue Expenditure : Costs incurred in raising funds are amortised equally over the period for which the funds are acquired. Where
such period is not practically determinable they are amortised equally over a period of 5 years.

(o) Foreign currency translation :

(i) Initial Recognition : Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the
exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.Expenses are recorded as per monthly
average of the exchange rate.

(iif) Conversion : Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of historical
cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction; and non-monetary items which are
carried at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency are existed reported using the exchange rates that when the
values were determined. Expenses in foreign currency are reported using monthly average of the rate.

(iii) Exchange Differences : Exchange differences arising on a monetary item that, in substance, form part of company's net investment in a non-
integral foreign operation is accumulated in a foreign currency translation reserve in the financial statements until the disposal of the net
investment, at which time they are recognised asincome or as expenses.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items not covered above, or on reporting such monetary items of company at rates
different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in previous financial statements, are recognized as income
orasexpensesintheyearinwhich theyarise.

(iv) Forward Exchange Contracts not intended for trading or speculation purposes : The premium or discount arising at the inception of forward
exchange contracts is amortised as expense orincome over the life of the contract. Exchange differences on such contracts are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss in the year in which the exchange rates change.Any profit or loss arising on cancellation or renewal of forward
exchange contractis recognised asincome or as expense for the year. However, exchange difference in respect of accounting period commencing
on or after 7th December,2006 arising on the forward exchange contract undertaken to hedge the long term foreign currency monetary item, in
so far as asset, are added to or deducted from the cost of asset and in other cases, are accumulated in “Foreign Currency Monetary Item
Translation Difference Account” and amortised over the balance period of such long term asset / liability but not beyond 31st March, 2011.

(v) Forward Exchange Contracts for trading or speculation purposes : A gain or loss on such forward exchange contracts is computed by
multiplying the foreign currency amount of the forward exchange contract by the difference between the forward rate available at the reporting
date for the remaining maturity of the contract and the contracted forward rate (or the forward rate last used to measure a gain or loss on that
contract for an earlier year). The gain or loss so computed is recognised in the statement of profit and loss for the period. The premium or
discount on the forward exchange contractis not recognised separately.

(vi) Translation of Integral and Non-integral foreign operation : The financial statements of an integral foreign operation are translated as if the
transactions of the foreign operation have been those of the company itself. In translating the financial statements of a non-integral foreign
operation for incorporation in financial statements, the assets and liabilities, both monetary and non-monetary, of the non-integral foreign
operation are translated at the closing rate; income and expense items of the non-integral foreign operation are translated at exchange rates at
the dates of the transactions; and all resulting exchange differences are accumulated in a foreign currency translation reserve until the disposal of
the netinvestment.

On the disposal of a non-integral foreign operation, the cumulative amount of the exchange differences which have been deferred and which
relate to that operation are recognised as income or as expenses in the same period in which the gain or loss on disposal is recognised. When there
isachange in the classification of a foreign operation, the translation procedures applicable to the revised classification are applied from the date
of the change in the classification.

(p) Retirement and other employee benefits : (i) Retirement benefit in the form of Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme and the
contributions are charged to the Profit and Loss Account of the year when the contributions to the respective funds are due. There are no other
obligations other than the contribution payable to the respective funds.

(ii) Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligations and are provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method
made at the end of each financial year.

(iii) No provision is made for unencashable short term compensated absences.

(iv) Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to profit and loss account and are not deferred.
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(q) Income taxes: Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax
authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act,1961 enacted in India [and tax laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where the
Company operates].

Deferred income taxes reflects the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for the year and
reversal of timing differences of earlier years.

Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets
and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred
tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to the taxes on income levied by same governing taxation laws. Deferred tax assets are recognised only
tothe extentthat there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be
realised. In situations where the company has unabsorbeddepreciation or carry forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are recognised only if
thereisvirtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that they can be realised against future taxable profits.

At each balance sheet date the Company re-assesses unrecognised deferred tax assets. It recognises unrecognised deferred tax assets to the
extent that it has become reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realised. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date. The company
writes-down the carrying amount of a deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may
be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which deferred tax asset can be realised. Any such write-down is reversed to the
extent thatitbecomesreasonably certain or virtually certain, asthe case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available.

MAT creditis recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during
the specified period. Inthe year in which the Minimum Alternative tax (MAT) credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset in accordance
with the recommendations contained in guidance Note issued by the Institute of chartered accountants of India, the said asset is created by way
of a credit to the profit and loss account and shown as MAT Credit Entitlement. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and
writes down the carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extentthereis nolonger convincing evidence to the effect that Company will
pay normal Income Tax during the specified period.

(r) Employee Stock Compensation Cost: Measurement and disclosure of the employee share-based payment plans is done in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Accounting for Employee Share-based Payments, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The Company
measures compensation cost relating to employee stock options using the intrinsic value method. Compensation expense is amortized over the
vesting period of the option on a straight line basis.

(s) Earnings Per Share : Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders
(after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they were entitled to participate in dividends relative to a
fully paid equity share during the reporting period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for
events of bonusissue; bonus elementin arightsissue to existing shareholders; share split; and reverse share split (consolidation of shares).

(t) Provisions : A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event; it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present
value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance
sheetdate and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

(u) Derivative Instruments: As per the ICAl Announcement, accounting for derivative contracts, other than those covered under AS-11, are
marked to market on a portfolio basis, and the net loss after considering the offsetting effect on the underlying hedge item is charged to the
income statement. Netgainsareignored.

(v) Impairment : The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based on
internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use. Inassessing value in use, The Company has measured its ‘value
in use’ on the basis of undiscounted cash flows of nextfive years projections estimated based on current prices. Afterimpairment, depreciation
is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.

(w) Borrowing Costs : Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing
costs are expensed in the period they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds.

(x) Cash Flow Statement : Cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Accounting Standard-3
issued under the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules 2006 and as required by the Securities and Exchange Board of India.

(y) Leases : Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased item, are classified as
operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss account on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.
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Notes to Accomnts
(Al smoymi in Re ‘000 onlem otherwise stated)
Note 3 Share Capital
Particolare AgatMarch  AgatMarch
31, 2014 31,2013
Anthorised
750,000,000 (Previons year 7, 50,00/ equity shares of Rs, 10/~ each 750, (I} 750,000
Imoed
5,23,00,206 { Provicus year 5,14,04, 10:5) equity shame of Bs. 104 each 5.0 S14.041
Soberibed & Fald mp
5,140,106 { Previons year5, 14,041 (8 equity shares of Rg., 104~ each 55,00 514,041
Total N E—
{8) Reconciliation of ghares onlstanding at the heginning and at fhe end of the year
Particulary —AsatMarch 31,2014 __ ___ MarchIL A3
Number (000 __Ry (in '000) Number (000 __Ry, {Iin 100)
Equity shares
At the beginning of fhe year 51,404 514040 51,404 514,041
Isned during the year 896 2060 g 9
Onistanding at the end of fhe year 52300 523000 51404 514041
(b) Terme/righs atiached ¥ equity shares
The Company has only one class of equity shanss having a par valneof Ra. 10 each, No dividend has been propossd. In the
event of liqoidation of the Company, tha holder of aquity shams will be enfiflad to receive mmaining agsede of the Company,
after digtribnfion of all preferential amonnis,
{c) Detaile of Shares held by each shareholder halding more than 5% shares
—ApptMarch 31, 24 A atMarch 31, 2013
Mame of Shareholder No, of Shares % of Holding DNo. of Shares % of Holding
held held
Firgt Family Holding 3302613 6.31 3302613 642
(d) Sharesressrved for issne under options
Fordetnilg of shame ngerved for isne mderthe employes stock option (ESOF) plan of the Company, pleass refir Node 28.5
Note 4 Share applicafion momey pending allptment
Particolare AgatMarch  AgatMarch
112014 L2008
Application Money Share warmnie (7.5,95,650 wamnis @ Re, 2.75 per warmnis) 20,891 4]
Pevions year g, Nil)
Total 20,891 -

Agatdl March, 20 4 75,95,680 ghares (38 at 31 March, 2013 Wil gharee) of Re.1 (- each wem reperved for ismance iowande
oustanding share wammnis. (Refer Note 28.4)
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Neic 5 Beserve nnd surplos

Fariticalyry ApntMarch  ApafMarch
nawe 3,3
Caplial Fund 1. 104
Caplial Reperve —nEE EEET
Secwrities preominm regerve
Balance s per Jast financial siatements 331,313 331,313
Add; premium recefved on jssue of equity shares 896 =
Clog bng Balamce —ttkdd e YXLYLE
Accumpinted Profity b the pintesent of profit e d lom
Balance a per last financial state ments 1335876 To4,236
Pmtic for the year N V- K 1 -V V=1
Accpmpinted Profify In the pintement of profit s d low —L19%16% ___ 1IRESTE
Total reserven and srepion LSS 1606511
Niote : Capital Eeserve includes Capital Sobaidy given by MOFPI & Himachal Pradesh State Govemment,
Nute & Lymy torm bpr row g
— NemCweemtPortipn = CoeeongMpooily
Farfminr Apwt Myrgh 31, ApwtMprghdl, AswtMweh 3, Apw Myreh
F )L} 13 1004 31,1813
Bosnrad
Term lpans
from barky 506,04 58,62 %0085 5844
from pthers 1iR 1463 £3 i
Todml Fa84 6 Lo b 15,50 841 K

Notes: a. Term loans from banks:'-

(a) 'Term Loan from SBI Overseas Branch is secured by way of pari passu charge on equitable mortgage of freehold land and building at village Subhkhera,
Paonta Sahib and equitable mortgage of leasehold land at Gondpur Industrial Area, and fixed assets purchased out of the loan amount and second pari-
pasu charge on freehold land and building, and Plant & Machinery at Village Sultanpur, Vadnagar, Distt. Mehsana, Gujarat alongwith personal guarantees
of the Directors and Promotors. in advance

(b) 'Term Loan from Corporation Bank, Exim Bank and Bank of Baroda is secured by way of first charge on freehold land and building, and plant and
machinery at Village Sultanpur, Vadnagar, Distt. Mehsana, Gujarat and second pari-pasu charge on freehold land at Subhkhera, Paonta Sahib and
equitable mortgage of leasehold land at Gondpur Industrial Area, and other fixed assets alongwith personal guarantees of the Directorsand Promotors.
(c) All vehicle loans are secured against the vehicle and personal guarantee of the CMD Mr. Man Mohan Malik.

(d) 'DG Setloanis secured against the DG Set and personal guarantee of the CMD Mr. Man Mohan Malik.

(e) 'The Company has generally not defaulted in repayment of either principal or interest during the year,only interest of EXIM bank amounting to Rs 48
lakhs was overdue on 31.03.2014,which was paid on 07.05.2014

AL ot Bgreh Aj gk Bigreh 31, Imptaloraient dut Dmpha et dus
Fartialary n, M4 2y A SIEROE  Dp oMoy Ryl MIpAM | ez
—— L1 1L ] — — —
Sy Bk of nfin (Happw Ly} - [T7] W WY Quarkdy - [
Sy Bk of bl TL 2{Fpy e Lysm} 71,506 AT 0N ANl Quardr w L)
Cypuplim Bk 1 PGTL} wrLmn nLme 19+ Emyr .a2iin Il by e ] IHm
Conppulion Bk 2 (Fopwr Ly} Rx7 L7 pL ] r.aa2iin Il by - [}
Byl i Pk of Il [FETL} M MET 0.7 EERier  MLNEN Quaidy B o
Bk o B [Rags Losa } TLE 3N 1IN mnm Hmame Dmpricaty .. [}
Bauk of By e (Fapww Lo} ngmn - W MM Mimdy 5M 0
[H AT TR T T L) LN [ K] L2 Il by ) [1]8
HOFG Buuk [Py oy Lysmu} ni 2063 A7 MrIrl kowiy 1,116 1021
HIFC Bunk [yl Losag} = il "m W2 Il by - 3L
HOFC Buuk Flypyr Lywmy) - L T MO ey - "
HOFC Benk Flypys Lymy} = LMY 1.4 02 Il by - 1.0 p)
HOFG By [Py poy lnvy - vy e pele ) L) 1409 W el ki m [ 1+
HOFG Bunk Flypey Lomy} 1,5 50 Rl 8 ] 2T lem iy - FEd
HOPC Bk Py pyw lnvy - wy v peied] L1 -1} W WAl ] L%
HINFG; Boak (R b - 0] gm0 gie I} M 2553 W PN ey 18 [
Totel — MER I — LG JREM
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B. Term loans from other parties

(a) All vehicle loans are secured against the vehicle and personal guarantee of the CMD, Mr. Man Mohan Malik taken from BMW financial Services

and Tata Capital Limited.

(b)'The Company has not defaulted in repayment of either principal or interest during the year.

Ag ot Mk Ag st Mavch 3, Topbplengmi Qo Topln ety o
Partotian 104 gy SMre{lstorest  Daioef Matndiy  Depeunat mroiets e Tiaid
Buim e D90
Tata Capitel Limiag 1w L 11 15082018 Monthly T a4
B W Financisl Sandca 3,208 Jam & pimair Mynthly : 1K -
Teml kI <] 4297 s ik
Hmslys Internsiansl Limked
Nptes (o Accannis
(AN pmpymis in Bs 90 micss atherwise sinted)
Nete7 Other g term Babilta
Furtienlars Asat Ay oat
Muarch 31, X4 March 31, 213
Others
Advaneoes end depmis fmm oustomers 175 335
{(Non Curmng)
Tatal 175 385
Nete 8 Lenpgtem pravislens
Furtienlars Asat Ay oat
March31, 2004 Aareh 31,2013
Pravislan for empleyes benc it
Provigion for gratuity 4415 1,782
Total 4418 LI82
Nete® Shert term barrewings
Fartienlary Asar Asoar
Janusrs A1, M4 March ), 203
Seeured
Leans repaynble an devmnd
Cash Cmdit f Export Credit facilities GR2LSR 373760
Tetal 682538 373768
Unseenred
Shor4{grm loans and advences;
- From related parties 1748 -
Towl 684406 573760

Notes:
Secured : (a) Fund base limits of EPC and cash credit from State Bank of India and Corporation Bank are secured by way of first charge on present
and future stock of raw materials, stock-in-process, finished goods, stores, spares and domestic receivables, and pari-pasu charge on fixed assets
of the company, both present and future, alongwith personal guarantees of the Directorsand Promotors.
(b)Bills Documentry credit limit from SBl and Corporation Bank are secured by way of first charge export bills and pari-pasu charge on fixed assets
of the company, both present and future, alongwith personal guarantees of the Directors and Promotors.
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Himaly s Internatisns ] Limited
MNutea te Accounts
(Al smeamis in Es W0 mins ot harwise siated)

Nwe 10 OvherC'urrent Linbllldes

Particulars Apat March 31,  As st Marech 31,
2iid 23
Trade paydbh ks 312948 27194
Tetml J2pdp 27,154
(ither Linbdt e
Current mahurities of long-term debot 130,920 59418
Creditors for parchase of fixed s mets £122 25418
(kher payables
Experse payeble 18432 16,069
TDS payshle (tax deducted & sourme) 6222 800
Bunplowees Sate ourance prrable 103 528
Employaes Provident Fund paydble 794 1,546
Inierest Paydble (Exim Barl) 4,800 -
Tatul — 13930 13T
Tetwl 132341 133,973

Nebe 11 Shert térm provishng

—— AswtMarch 31,  AswtMarch 31,

2hld 1K
Proviglon for emplayes binediy
Provision fir leave encshment 1,329 1,853
her
Provizion for fax 2747 27471

Teind 2RTSL 2927
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(AN omeumis in H THIL wniess ol erarin shiel)

Nl 1] Wil ssis- Toglils somiy

n

{27}

2%

H

QUS|

HIE

HHE

Pt & Minsbnayy
Tarmbiwrs kil Firisa




ALL NATURA[

o
HIMALYA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED Himalya Jiesh

TASTE OF PURE

Hmgiya Rigrnniionnl L miied
Notes to Accomiy
(AN pmenem i In Hp "800 mien otherwise sinted)
Note1d Noa-cerent bnvesbmeni
Apnt March X Ay ni March 31
Particulars 2aid r 2414 ’
Long term Inveaimaents (o coat)
{Equity Shwres, filly paid up, unquoted )
In jolat ventuce (Himalys Simplot Pyt, Led )
2Te66 Shaces of Ba 107~ ench 114,836 114956
Lesn; Provigicn for d iminution in value of Invesimenis (1145965} -
Teial - 49
Noten (1) Aggreguie smomt of Unquoted Inveaimen i; C oot Ba O (A8 at 31, 03,2013 B 11,936,000
(2) Even though ths Compenyisa parmer in the joint veniure, Hi malys 3implot Privete Limited, holding 30 per
cent of its shaceholding and has dicecton(ay oo i bosd, 1thes oot ecelved any audited fosncial st atemen ts fe
the currenias wellas pastyean. A cowdingin the inform ation svailsb ko with the Compeny, the join t yenturehas
coased cperations and i inmolvent in view of i3 loses. As g matier of sbundeni prudence and Sllowing a
coaserrative appesach, the Maosgement 1g of the oplnioa that e peorlsion equal to the miue of inwatment be
made fr diminpiion in the wine of the imvesiment,
Note14d Long Term lyang and advmmces
Apnt March X Ay ni March 31
Particl ’ ’
i 2414 asl3
Caplial ndvancen
Unseoured,, oonmid ered good - -
Seceriy depeaiis
Unsecuced, consld ered good
Deposit to nthers 4432 A4
4,481 53.481
Sabeidy mmd Oilser Rp colvablen
Unsecured, oo id ered good
Capltal Subsidy (MOFPI) 3167 1167
Clapital Sobaidy C hees o Flani (MOFPI) 3,730 .70
81T &7
Other lonny Aol advancen
Unsecured, oo id ered good
Adwace tax sad tax deducted st soorce 35332 24 432
asps2 24432
Tatal 47381 19531
Nete 15  Oiher Noa Current Anely
Apat March 31, Ag atMarch 11,
Particalars 814 2813
Umpecw redd, com plder ol good walegs ot xied oiherwl
Mt Credit entitlemenia 17,159 17,159
Advenge to oorpoate 6,122 G122

Tatal 231281 281
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Hlaihyn Tutgers ntho sl L bnciza]
Nolw v A cconniy
(AN smopni b By 000 wulpw otherwiss sinted)

Hoie 15

Notos

Note 17

Nate LK

Invuatorigs

Fariicuinry ApmiMarch ApniMwch
AL Z014 A1.Z013

Imyputoriss (atlower of cont and uet reaBenble valus)

Enwr M piocinl 44 341 2,1m

Gouds in Process 159,117 13,819

Finished Goode 1.4 anTn

Goods in irmowit 11,319 13,437

Congom bl 22206 rck

Tots 634,296 63,45

Finighed goo de mangdictored in the fingncinl yonrs oded 3 1 Myrch 201 2 pnd 2013, wioed nt 2o 157566 lnce (Z314.388 MT}, woro prodoced
apeviFieally fo o Hio wlyn 81oplot Privwbe Liod fed, w {of of weot oo of the Compaoy with Slm plot Tne, Howeves, soch soeks weee oo ¢ poochased by
the joint veatom, The maosgempnt be s soo ght eap et opin ignwnd deteemi med that th o shelf1ifs o fibsee prodocts in J¥ preking bme eapied. Sioce
{ie piocky buye oo renligehle valoe, the Company bas writtea off the wiloe of soch siocks doring the correat your.

Trade Recalvables
— N Corrgaf Corrgaf
Barticulars Agat March  Ag st March Agathiarch  ApatMarch
312014 3. 3013 3L 2014 312013
Ouipiwnding for g pariod wcspd ing piv mouihy Spm e
dxiw they ars dus for paymeais
Unmecored, cons dored good E.549 $0993 - 3732
-RL - QIS = F Feikr I8
Othar delis
Unmcomrd, voodersd good = = 195 573 236 0587
= = 19367 106,003
Toiw 3.454 039 135,575 189,914
Zrydy reeabynpisy Inclpgy
— N Cormgmf Corrgaf
Agat March  Ag st March AgatMarch  Agat March
A1.2014 3. 2013 AL 2014 A1.2013
Timas Erom privats Bmlnd companies bn which on s or mors
dirpciyry of thy Company wry dirscions
- Himalys Simplot Pyt Lid. 1235 - - 1,235
113 = = &5-
Lash and {"ash Fyguis alvwts
Sm-L urrent Lurrent
Purticulurs Apui Murch  dpwi Mprch ApuiMarch  dpni Mpch
J1.1014 A.I013 —JLI0Nd 3. X013
Lush amd vash rquiva lemts
Beofeone PN T L LA
L cnrr2nl aceannlz with aclesluksl bank < 25T 4.1
Al cnrict e it w i S scledale o Bank 7 7
LETERN B N B R AP TY  I 2| 2
- - 2, LES ERIAL
Ll Ranind i 11k
fHuer bawk balamoes
Phaparitz with ariginal @atnrite o @ors han 12 @onth s 4,198 AATT 7383 983
AT M St crvcnt FER S wie b T again s L7 80 130
RN TR N LOEN ENTE 2N
BN BETT LEL3 R LUT
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Himalva Internatienal Limited
Notes o Acenunts
(Al ameunts in Bs 000 un less etherwise stated)

Note 1%

Note 21

Nolea

Short term loans and advances

. ApatMarch 31,2014 Ay atMarch 31, 2013
Particul ars
Laovans and advan ees to related partics
Ureecured, consid ered good
Loanto arclated patty Lib5, M 5 43,780
THEI 5 43,789
(ihers
Ureecured, consid ered good
Advances recoveerabde i cash ot in kind of for value to be 4,280 430
received
TDS receivable 67 1,388
VAT Receivables - n7
ST wdv upnwee 4,370} 4,750}
5926 15
Total 113371 154,74
Dy from private lnled compente In wiich meor more
directory of the Company are direciomns:
APJ Labomtories Lid 5030 61,758
Deon Valley Foods Pyt Lid, 47015 R1, 716
Himalva Carbonakcs Pvt Lid - 315
TSI 5 143,759
(iher Current Assets
Particul ars Ay at March 31,2014 Ay at March 31, 2013
Ureecured, considered good:
Subsidy and incenti ve receivable 11,561 27,927
Claim receivable [see additional i nformation below] 247,115 1]
Total I7R676 37427

Storches valued at Rs, 247 13 Tacswere destroyved ina five i a sarehiouse in Unite d States ot Amenca on Septetober 2nd
20013 A claioy bas been filed against the warchio se. Based on the infinmtion availible with the Company, the insirance

claim preterred by the wareh ouse is pending settdement as the incidenwee of ire is under investigation by T ederal 175

aApEnCies
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Himalya International Limited
MNotes b Accounts
(Al amoun s in 1K "000 unless otherwise stated)

Note 31 Revenue from Operations
For the year end ed For the vear
Particu lars March 31, 2014 ended March 31,
eJTTIE]
Sale of goods
Rales- Expore IHTRT 344,854
Sales- Fresh Muhroom (Agriculre) LLOT9520 066410
salos- Domes e 449,565 355,530
Total 1,801372 1,666,794
Note 22 Other lnecome
For the year end ed For the vear
Particulars March 31, 2014 ended March 31,
 NTH
3ind o Guarantes dgainst processing charges 1242 CEE
lnterest income i1l 1.079
Expor Incentive 4707 1,242
Exchange profic 1359 14,009
Profic on sale of Plant & Machinery - 341,532
Ecental Income- Warchouws e - 23,920
Mise. lncome - 1,350
Total ¥620 304,204
Note 33 Changes in inventories of fi nished o0 0ds work-in-progress and S tock-in-Trade

For the yvear end ed

For the sear

Particu lars March 31, 2014 cnded March 31,
2013
Opening Stock
Ginods 1o Process I3og1e 130,403
Finished Goods 3TIITY 36172
Finished Goods-1n Transit |3437 -
533035 354,575
Closing Stock
Goods in Process 169,117 130,819
Finashced Goods 387,294 3TTTe
Finished Goods-in Transit 11319 18437
67730 533,035
Total 453605 27460
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Himalva Internatienal Limited
Nedes tr Accounts
(A anmwun G in Ks "HHE unless othe rw s e stated)

Note 24 Manulacturing & Gther Exp

For the vear end ed For the vear
Particulars March 31, 2014 etnded March 31,
2013

Raw Matcrial & Consumables Consumcd L3 1 300 735,305
La bour & Labour wellune BLS2I 58424
Power & Fuel 72215 71452
Freoight [nward 4935 3.758
Packing Exponscs (40258 52,541
Chhers L5609 14 345

Manufacturing & Other Exp 1325948 936,827
Raw Material & Consumables Consumed

Opening Stock L0646 167 966
Purchases DLaLn (73 THS
Less o Closimg Stock b6 6G 106 436
Cost of Croods Consumed 1,061.353910 135305

Nute 25  Employee Benefits

Forthe vear ended  Forthe vear ended

Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Salaries, wages and bonus 59244 56 %00
Coniribution to

Provident fund 2414 2516

Employees' State Insurance Fund %39 915
Gratuity 249 346
Staff welfare 4016 2 %40
Total 66.762 63,717
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Himalva Internatienal Limited
Nedes tr Accounts
(A anmwun G in Ks "HHF unless othe rw s e stated)

Note 26

Note 27

Other E xpenses
Particulars For the vear ended  For the vear ended
March 3, 2014 March 3, 2013
Power and [uel 1 HR0 945
Kent:
- Offices and Codowns #A20 12,051
Rates and taxes 4555 4 862
Insurance LN 21.064
Rupairs and maintenan ce:
- Plant and machinery HR75 7.520
- Building 35zl I.H52
- Others IR59 577
Advertsement and sales promoton TATR 13,224
Postage and courier 1121 214
Travelling and convevancu 17555 16,012
Printing and stationery izig 3.045
Communication 12355 1024
Ligal and professinnal 15102 14,768
Pavment to Auditors (refernowe 28.2) 652 Y B
Selling Exponses Q1453 50,400
Fredght Ouwtward TS0 35.601
Miscellancous exponses S170% 5% .236
Total 296321 145 554

Finance Cost

Particulars

For the vear ended

For the vear ended

Interest cxpense

on fixed Ioans

on other loans
Other borowing costs
Tuotal

March 3, 2014 March 3, 2013
132101 | 54.7 kA
1557 .24
fiash %130
1o0 514 104,162
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Himglyx Interantionsl Limited
Nnided Eo Acoommiy
(AN guon g bn By 0@ pmieqy oiherwi pi wivdh
o IR
2(rid F o k|
3.1 Dirgiory’ Rermunaraifon
fnciudad undar Ermpio yesn Bianaits, MNoba 24)
Seiarcs tn Managing Dinacior 10,200 10200
Selaree to Whdle Tlma Direcior 1,620 720
Contrbution i Provicont fund 20 2
1840 10940
A the lkablitles for gratully =nd leeve encasbment are provided an an actverd 3l bee ks for the Compenyasa winles, the smauntz pertaning ko the
dreciors sra not Incly dad shove
32 Myclior’s Fgramerstlon
fnciuded undar head Othar Expanaes, Noba 26)
Profissl ol Fas
- Satuiory muk ez M SaQ
- Taxauudt fogs 00 100
Reimbyreament of exponaes i2 1.
g2 g13
2. Finlpbnd Parly Dipclom ma
2 Nemy of Felsted Pariies
Ky Manapermant Parsonnal and ther misthves Mr. MM Msk
Mr3. Sanglta Malk
Enterprises ovar which kaymanegemernt parsarmal { sharehoiders snd helr retalves havasignificent Hrmahva Carboretes Frivabe Lin
Influsnca ¥ o Cingn Valley Foods Private Lid.
AP\ Labxr aslcxies Lid
Hmakya infermationsl INC
Hmalya Sirmplot Private Lid.
b Nehew of toereenotlon 20rd F o k|
1} Mprw gwid Remnersfon
M. MM Mol 10,200 10,200
M. Ganglta Mallc 1,640 740
2014 013
Tenscion¥elue  Closing Belance Tranpection Clogng
Yaluw By b
(W} Lowny & Advanoss
AP Laboratoras Lid 2TAGT .00 8,293 61758
Hmalya Carbonaies Privata Lid. a5 0 & g b
Doon Valley Foods Private Lid. 17266 47 015 107, 529 ai1.716
(I} Lowns from Ascroolabes
Hirmalya Carbxormiees Private Lid. 1744 1,744 0 1]
(v} Axivance fnom Cusilomer
Hrmealya Simplot Privaia Lid 0 0 2594 0
(v} Sundiry Dyl ors
Hirmea by S rmpl ot Privae Lidd 0 1255 12002 1,25
i N1
(v} Purchams
AP Laboratoras Lid 2,753 1520
Damon Wialkewy Fomds Priviabia Lid. 7,002 9421
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3.4 Gontirggent Linkh#ies not provided lor
Guarenipes snd Counter guarantess ghan by the Company 8,720 apin
Liptter oF enercht 15908 G519
incoma Taxdemande Ineapact of se sessment years 2007-08 (o 20 11-12 agsinet which the companyhas gona in
sppeed. Beend on juicia prongunsements, the advice nacehad fom the Compenny's comuliarts and that for
288 cesmart year 05-06the income TacAppel ate Trtng has ghan an orderin favour of e Company On Same
o, the mzreggermient i comfckent thet thiir sppecls sne Boelyto Beapheld by the sppelsbe autherities.
) Anandd year andad 3 March 2006 1] BARS
(i) Fnarial yeer anded 31 Manch 2007 d5AER d9 488
i) Fnarial v garachiad 31 March 2008 B AL 8502
i) Fnargial yeer aried 31 March 2009 101366 a7 962
{v) Fnarcial yeor andesd 31 Mangh 2010 3526 14526
o) Fnarrcial i eradlend 31 Manch 2011 34564 3
Tolnl IT conlingen ¢ Bubi By 242,999 AT
Boati 9w cuty ot Dewrmueeatics Tard T Ao salees poracirgg in Dl Tritnersd oL 843
267 M5 25543

2.5 Employss Siock Opfion Plany

The Comgeany b, during thecment o, nobgranted sy oplion under Erployees Syck Cplion Schisme 2008, Subject tothe wistngandiizng

maniioread In the schama, tha ksl snca under the scheme, 58 an 01.04 2013, |3 526,000 aquiy sheres of Rs. 10 aach

a1y
EaOP Moanber ofOplione~ Weighted Munbernf  Wiaighted
avEra Cplicns Srixane
Exgrdsaoice gxarisg
Chabatzarciing 5t the bgginring GF b yesr 10 £28,000 (]
Grantad during e year 1] 1] 10
Concalleed Dhsirgy e yisar 1] 1] 1]
B sad During tha yaar 1] 1] 10
BExprived During this waar 1] 1] 1]
Quistanding & tha and ol the year 0 528,000 10

2.5 Riowt bicks ripcandind] gt e v by

Thi Boond af ciresiars of the cormgarny ot their maeting he o o 24 01 2014 ad 520 spprowid ot its Exra ordirey Mooting hold on 08,0120 hava
nesel e by crecabe, cffie, inguse ared aliok b S4.92 780 warvants. cormer tible into 8492 780 equity shanes of 9. 10/- aach on perfenartisl bagis
pursuant to secion BKLA) of the companias act, 1866, at & comarlon prica of 10F par aquity s hem of tha Company at 3 pramium of Rs. 1-par
ahore, saiviad ot in s csimdance with the SEBI guids Bre it 1hes regend and subseayuenthy thess warants weng sbked on 2101204 mtha
promoiars and tha 25% sppllcation monay amounting to Rs. 233,65, M5 was recelved from them . Tha wamrsnts may ba conver ted into equlvel ent
raarnser of 3. heees. oin peryrmant of bhe beelance st st sy ime on or bl 23,06 2015 inthe et the wararts sne et cormeried inba shanes
within the :5id pardad ha compsany ks allg Ha to forfiel the amount mealvad iowe s the werrants. Out off 84,952,780 warsnts allottad, LI monay
vl receivind aygpinal SO, 100 wer reads v subenecairlly Sheanes wainp ipguid. The comperny b recsived Re. 2,08.90 2700 aggsinel e balande

TE96.,680 woirsnts.

2T Do sttt et wtn ot oy clonr oty Couo s ey ) el 45 ({roirdbomindd} b gt Dol o

Aganaral desciption of tha delinad banet plans is ghvan below-

& Earngd Logun Banglit EL}
Beengl: 1 bognm par 20 warking cvs
Accumiuisl on upto 30 days sllgwad

B aconiated in excens of 35 days is sllovaed fr eresghrmont whils in savic provided the B encaphd s ot bese than & days.

b SckLapwve (8L}

Aeongl:7 cays o virar
Eracsgpbwnennt while in senvica i rol slltwnen]

Encaghmant on rel rement bs parmitted and entie acoumuiation s sllawed for ancashment
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¢ Cralukty:

Cranitylkabikyls a dofnad boneft cbilgationes and are provided for on the basks ofan actuad & valistionan . prodeced unit ored K method mads at
e end of aach Ananclsl yeser.

Key Parametery 204 2013
Doz rate % %
Expuacted rate of netum on sesets ¢ 0
Heaalihcara cost Incressarata 1] +]
Rl o ncraaes In campeena:athon ks 10% 10%

The estimales of Liung sabary Incheees, consldersd In achiadal val vation, tekoes into acount infiation, senloty, promotion and othar ndevant
Exchors, such 9 suppl y and dermeaned In emplogment marka.

d Long Sando s Emblum
On complieting ofeach milestorss of 56 G Fomithe date of jiningand dlag ot the timeo T retirerment, srmplose e vl be g ven a giit depend ngon
tha milpsiong of sendca compiatad

& Poat Retingmnit Bl Buareyiliiy
Theng b ruc pacead natinerment rrecical Exradt offined by the Company.

T Ryiirpment Beng ity
At the time of supsrannuation, emplovess ang enttled for nembursement of eenes s bowards ravel, ransportation of pereorsl effiects: fam el
place ofretiremart bo the new kacation up bo certal n Imi s dopencing on the deshkyrstion of the employes atthe Hme and one month's satary a2
aeiting alkwence

Tha Fligwing conirkutiores to Cefined Conr bulons pians era (reebed e eogenees during the veer

Diafiraec] Coniiribution Plan Exprassy npooggnimed in CondribuBon For key
- T T .
and ana
Ernpiwer’s canirbution to prosvident fund 2414 28% 20 20
Ernpitven Shabe Ireaurancs L] 215 1] 1]

Tha armont racgrlsed In thin belancn sheet Br poat employ ment beansfit plans ana e under

Gty Posi Dt har
Parficulary UnFunded] Relinprant  Futisment
Wadcal Bl
Pregent valus ofunifumced cbligations 4 4% Bt 1]
(Priovicus year) A8 1] 1]
2.9 Dl pilray Irepitrarvapnibn v hewgly e Fompign Camen oy Eupost iy
2014 2013
Ferculars of Deriadhies @)  USmU0)  Rx@not) USEEn0n)
Forwand coriracts ouisbandng 28 s 318t March MdAdb 6,800 312,962 aA00
Pumpoue gt o wocpmiacbend Ml Sea e
Corvgralon rabe sppliad 1 LBD = Re. G800 (Previaus ywear 1 LISD = Re. 57 54)
2.9 Pardl culary of Unifietigeied foradign Commindc ' Eupeon s e £y Balanc e Shiset diabu
2014 3
Ferbatary Rainy) UMW R 000 USEEn om)
Senzamend Icean (Exdm Beank) 245953 G 351 250807 64T

Securadlgen (Qorparetion Bank) 187000 4,044 211,000 4563
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2410 Dalprmd Paymant Linbhill sy
Parficyulsng M X3
Dalvrad Curment Assats | {Lisbiitise) as par Balancs 5haat 4229y (Z5234)
Dellsrmd Tox LishiBly
Dapraciation as par Companiss Act, 1965 #1654 BTR2d
Dapracistion as parincoms Tex Act, 1961 162, 861 142,261
Diffarsrce B, 487 BAAGT
Delsmad Tax Lisbky 19,549 17572
Dalymad Tax Assats on 438 kems
Provident Fund (Employer's Shars) not deposited as at 31.03. 2014 o4 1,646
Empicpass Stats Irsumnes (Employers Shams) not deposited as af 31.03 2014 103 G286
Total a7 2074
Dafsrad Tax Assats 291 673
(19A5R) (A9 9N
Nt O afisrrasd Tex Linb By (51951} (43293

28.11 Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprise s as per MSMED Act, 2006 The classification of the suppliers under MSMED
Act, 2006 is made on the basis of information made available with the Company. The Company has neither paid any interest in the
terms of section 16 of the above said act nor any interest remains unpaid and no payments were made beyond the "appointed date"

tosuch enterprises during the year ended 31.03.2014. Amount outstanding to these enterprises to the year ended 31.03.2014 is Rs.
Nil (Previous Year Rs. Nil).

28.12 The Company has exercised the option as per the Companies Accounting Standard Rules, 2009. As per the option, exchange
differences related to long term foreign currency monetary items, so far as they relate to the acquisition of a depreciable capital
assets, are capitalized and depreciated over the useful life of the assets and in other cases, are transferred to Foreign Currency
Monetary Item Translation Difference Account and amortized over the balance period of such long term assets / liabilities but not

beyond accounting period ending on or before 31st March 2014. The unamortized balance in this account is Rs. Nil (Previous year
Rs. Nil).

2813 Segment Disclomme

d  S1087H

e

1M37706 116604 1755611 17480184 0|

20244 0|
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b Indorvraifion About W Secomctary St
Revanug and suncry cabitors 58 par geographicsl merksits

ParSculars Favanus

T 2013 04 213
hndia 1528208 1421940 Q02 6,14
Cite™ta s Xi2.187 ai4 804 10178 STL714
Tol ] ] - -

The Company has common 1xed sasets for pmdudng goods for domestic and oversea s markets. Henca, separsta Sgures Tir 1ed aassis and
aoicltions. tn Moad aeents carmot ba Lmishad.

2 1d Valug of mpost s calou sl d on CF bl

20 M2
Raw materials 3482 3197
Componenis ars] spam paris 0 x4
Caplial goodds o -

22 18 imporied and indigenous raw malertsly, compongenty and spam parte conmumed

T 2 204 =3
2 Ryw Mplorisly
imporiad 0% 11% 3482 8197
Incll ganouely cbtalned L7 ol T W T 1
W00k 1000% — 1036472 — 736306
b Spara Perte { Componanis
imporiad 0.0% 0% 0 N4
incigenouely ibtslned L0 1000% R L V-
100.0% 100.0% 9,875 7520
204 =3
¢ Expanditurs in forsign curmmcy (Accrual basis)
Profaselnal faas 57 4920
Furhean of Row Matberials KE 7] 8,197
Purc:heea of Fled A8 aets [ mTr
Gonoral, Adminairative and Selling penace 2437 19,588
Advanca ghven for purchee ee of machinary 228,258 108, 656
d Eamings In lorign ourmmngy {Aoonal baly)
Exports at F.OB. vakae M2187 244,854
2318 Esmilng par shars EP.2)
BmlcEP.S 248 0
Chted EP 5. 217 034
Calcylation of Basic EP .5
o) Nat Prof for the yeer atidutable (o Equity Shomlgiders =129, %7 31,640
b) Wislghter] Average Nurrher of Equity Shanes ©2,50.206  51404,106
) Bgalc Earnings par Sham () -243 0.
dyNominal Valua per Sham Re. 10% Pa. 10/-
Calebtion of D huberd shanes
Widghbad Averaga number of aoquity shams 52,300,206 51404108

Number of shames In espect of shams wer ants 71| —
— D058 51404108
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.17 Awsls Takyn on Qperaling Leass

& Tha Com pay hee taken various rsalcdential, ofics, warshou ssand plot und sropsmiin g ke agrssman 5. Thelsass agrasman o gensmiy havean
s Alation dame and thars ane nh sublsases. Thees lsagsa are pensrally not non -gan celable and am renswable by mubual congsnt on mu ualy

agmad terme. Tham am no meidction impos ad by lsa s agrasment.

b The aggmgets lsass rantals pepabiss ars chamed as Rert, Rates and Taoss' In Mok 25
G The yaar wiss breghup of futuns lsass paymen |3 in respect of lsassd premisss am as unde:

Perficuls e 0u 3
Minimum lsess paymanis
Mot later then 1 pear 0 0
Later tan 1 yaar tut mot lber han § years 3552 araa
Later than & ysars 0 0
20.18 nisrest In Joint Venbures
The compary has intsmset In the Blowing jeintly contmlsd sn i
Amnoam ¢ of
Namp OF the ocompany % ofHolding  Imveelnenk
Fe'000
Him alya Simplot Privets Lig. &0 114,936

Gaw Nk 13 for further Informalon moading the Com pany’s invesiment in Himaka Simpict Privabe Lim ked.
2019 Thans ans no mabedal prior year keme, sxcept Lo he sdent disclosed . Included In he Statement of Profit and Loss.
2. ) Digl oy oy pax Bpling agrasmaniy with the Siosk sarhanges

Lowns ang Ag vances In tha naturs of loans ghen o the s beld ladse, amociates ang othere and Invesiment in shame of the company, by such
com pan ks HIL

.21 Tha Company han calculated Minimum Aksmatwe Texon the retproft of the company aftarseci dng the netprofit on G procuct sepment Freeh
kg hroome' s k coralcem haincomes fom this ssgment as agricuiture incoms ang scempt und srthe Ing lan Income-tax Act, 196 1 and prov siors
maciy thersuncer.

2. 22 Pryvigus Y ear Compamiives
Pravi cus year's figums hane been regrouped { marman pad whan nacsssary e conform in ourment yeer's prassniation.

Spnatures to Notes 1 to 28

Ag par our regor of seen dats For sod oo hetalfof the Boscd
For Angjeet Dandom & Co.
Firm Epgistootion Mo, 006118C
Chm rivend Accountuniy
Mnn Mok Mylk Bwmghtn Myl
Chyirnmn & Mymging Dimdor Dirpdor
TN 0NGe G077 DIN; 02428505
(Angjoet Singh)
Proprisior FCA
Mpm berghip Mo, 736652
PFlapx Debmdon djny Kymphik dm]wll Tngr

Dpted: 29.07.2014 D3 M Firmns Compmy Jmroiary

{39}



ALL NATURA[

o
HIMALYA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED Himalya Jiesh

=L TASTE OF PURE
h ExparsBturain lorsign cumsncy [Accausl basle} .y i
Profgselonsl kee 4,920 7528
Purchose of Raw Meterals 8,197 a1
Purchesa of Fed seents 5377 541
Genaral, Acrminatralva and Salling coponges 19,58 14,600
I Emrringes: In forsl gn oursenoy (Aoorual beesds) 201t w0
Expors 5t FOR Yam 244,854 18280
2745 Emrring parsharm (EP.5) .y i
BmicEPS. 0 343
Dl EPS. 0 a4
Calodation of Bxslo EP 5.
&) Net Prof for thea yeor stirietabia Th Equity Shamholdars 531640 173534
) Wiclghted Average Numiber of Equity Shamas SHO4106 2120
) Bl Emmings per Shora (ab) oM 343
oy Normingl Valus per Shem Rs. 10~ Rs. 10F
Calnuiation of Clutad ghams
Walght ed Average runher of ecuity shanes 5404106 04106
Nurrher of sheres In reepact of shares. werTarts
and FCD ] ]
SH04106 G d0d106
279 Ansaly Teloen on Oparsting Lensse

8 Tha compay hae taken various msldentisl, office, washousa and plot undaroporating lesss agnaameants.
Th becxan axgressrments generally hovve an scelation deme sl theme e m sublesses. Theea ke am
generglly not non-cancelabla sndam renastia by mutuel oncent an mulely sgreed tams. Theraam
no restricion imposad by loess sgraamant .

b The sggmgeia kesos ranisls pevellee sm chamead 5o Font, Rates and Taes' In ngta24.

G The yieer wizs bneslop of futurelexss payments | nrespect of keesed premises sress udes

Partical slvy n e
Minkmum lbeses peryrments:

Mt bsber then 1 yer EFL ) iy
Lster than 1 year bt not tster than & yesrs 0 0
Lster than & yesrs 0 0

717 inlnrnatIn Jodnk Vi rbnes

The carmipesry hes Inkaneeat In he Eliowing Jainly coniroled antly:

Amoamt of
Mume OF the oompeny % of Holdirg Invasiment Ry'D00
Himelya Simpiot Privata Ltd. 50 114,93

Sinon the Compery does not hene the audibed amaunis of the jalnly conimolled entity, Hirmslys Simplot Privels Lirm ed, 1 carnct seeess
whather thers b sy dmingtion in value of the imesiments. mede in the enllly.

2TAN Thuwts e rucy rgabental priver yosoar i e, docoiyt bor i eechent cleaclomend, inclucked in [ty St of Profit e Leeos.
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Form No. MGT-11

Proxy form
{Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014}
CIN :

Name of the company : Himalya International Ltd.
Registered office : E-555, 2nd floor, Palam Ext.. Sec-7, Dwarka, New Delhi-75

Name of the member (s) :
Registered address :
E-mail ID :

Folio No/Client ID:
DPID:

I/We, being the member(s) of .......c..ccueeee.. share of the above named company, hereby appoint

L.Name @i,
Address :
E-mail ID :
Signature ......ccceeeeeveeerennns , or failing him

2. Name oo
Address :
E-mail ID :
Signature ......ccceeeeveeernnenns , or failing him

3.Name : e,
Address :
E-mail ID :
Signature ......cccevveeeeeeeinns ,

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the ..
Extraordinary general meeting of the company, to be held on the ................... day .o,
(place) and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below :

Resolution No. :
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2014, Profit and Loss Account.
2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Sanjiv Kumar Kakkar (DIN: 02434426)

3. Appointment of Statuary Auditor.

4. Appointment of Mr. Sunil Kumar Khera (DIN 00263581) as an Independent Director.

Affix
Signed this .............. day of weevviienns 20.......... Revenue
Stamp
Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note : This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered office of the Company, not
less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.




BOOK POST

If undelivered please return to :
HIMALYA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
Village : Shubhkhera,

Paonta Sahib-173 025 (H.P.)

Phone : 01704-223494

Fax : 01704-225178
www.Himalyalnternational.com
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